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  BE IT REMEMBERED that on Friday, May 30, 2014, 1 

commencing at the hour of 10:05 a.m., thereof, at t he 2 

State Capitol, Room 447, Sacramento, California, be fore 3 

me, DANIEL P. FELDHAUS, CSR #6949, RDR and CRR, the  4 

following proceedings were held:  5 

                     --oOo-- 6 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Good morning, everyone.   7 

  I’d like to call the May 30 th  meeting of the 8 

Commission on State Mandates to order.   9 

          MS. HALSEY:  I’ll call the roll.   10 

  Mr. Alex? 11 

          MEMBER ALEX:  Here.  12 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Chivaro?   13 

  (No response) 14 

  MS. HALSEY:  Ms. Olsen? 15 

          MEMBER OLSEN:  Here.  16 

          MS. HALSEY:  Ms. Ortega? 17 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Here.  18 

          MS. HALSEY:  Ms. Ramirez? 19 

          MEMBER RAMIREZ:  Here.  20 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Rivera? 21 

          MEMBER RIVERA:  Here.  22 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Saylor? 23 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  Here.  24 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Let’s see.  We have a quor um.   25 
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  Are there any objections or corrections to the 1 

March 28 th  meeting minutes?   2 

  (No response) 3 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Any public comment on 4 

the minutes?   5 

  (No response) 6 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, do we have a motion?   7 

          MEMBER OLSEN:  I’ll move adoption.  8 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Moved by Ms. Olsen.  9 

          MEMBER RAMIREZ:   Second.   10 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  A second. 11 

  All in favor of the minutes?   12 

  (A chorus of “ayes” was heard.)   13 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  The minutes are approved.  14 

          MS. HALSEY:  Now, we’ll take up public co mment 15 

for matters not on the agenda.   16 

  Please note that the Commission cannot take 17 

action on items not on the agenda.  However, it can  18 

schedule issues for consideration at future meeting s.   19 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Any public comment?   20 

  (No response) 21 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Seeing none, we can move to the 22 

consent calendar.  23 

          MS. HALSEY:  The next item is the propose d 24 

consent calendar which consists of Items 5, 8, and 9.  25 



 

 Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc.  916.682.9482 

 
 

 

 

 Commission on State Mandates – May 30, 2014 
 

    12 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, any objections to an y of 1 

the items on the consent calendar?   2 

  (Mr. Chivaro entered the meeting room.) 3 

          MEMBER RAMIREZ:  No.  4 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  Move approval.  5 

          MEMBER OLSEN:  Second. 6 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  A motion and a second.   7 

  Any public comment on any of the items on the 8 

consent calendar?   9 

  (No response) 10 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, seeing none, all in favor?  11 

  (A chorus of “ayes” was heard.)   12 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Any opposed or abstentions ?   13 

  (No response) 14 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  The consent calendar is adopted.  15 

          MS. HALSEY:  Let’s go ahead and move to t he 16 

Article 7 portion of the hearing.   17 

  Item 3 has been postponed to the July 25 th , 18 

2014, hearing, at the request of the claimant.   19 

  Will the parties and witnesses for Items 4, 6, 20 

and 7, please rise?   21 

  (Parties and witnesses stood to be sworn 22 

  or affirmed.) 23 

  MS. HALSEY:  Do you solemnly swear or affirm 24 

that the testimony which you are about to give is t rue 25 
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and correct, based on your personal knowledge, 1 

information, or belief?   2 

          (A chorus of affirmative responses was  3 

  heard.) 4 

          MS. HALSEY:  Thank you.    5 

  Item 2 is reserved for appeals of Executive 6 

Director decisions.  There are no appeals to consid er 7 

under Item 2.    8 

  As previously noted, Item 3 has been postponed 9 

to the July 25 th  hearing.   10 

  Item 4, Commission Counsel Matt Jones will 11 

present a test claim on Housing Successor Agency .   12 

  Will the parties and witnesses please come to 13 

the table?   14 

  Ms. Asmundson -- is Ms. Asmundson here?  Or 15 

anyone for claimant?   16 

  (No response) 17 

  MS. HALSEY:  No.  18 

          MR. JONES:  Good morning.   19 

  This test claim alleges reimbursable state 20 

mandated activities arising from the dissolution of  the 21 

former Stanton Redevelopment Agency and the transfe r of 22 

that agency’s assets and obligations to the Stanton  23 

Housing Authority pursuant to Health and Safety Cod e 24 

section 34176.   25 
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  Staff finds that the Stanton Housing Authority, 1 

like other housing authorities, enjoys an exemption  from 2 

the taxing and spending restrictions of Articles XI II A 3 

and B of the California Constitution and is, theref ore, 4 

ineligible to claim mandate reimbursement.  Staff 5 

therefore recommends that the Commission adopt the 6 

proposed decision denying the test claim.   7 

  Will the parties and witnesses please state 8 

your names for the record?   9 

          MS. LYNCH:  Kathy Lynch, Department of Fi nance.  10 

          MR. BYRNE:  Michael Byrne, Department of 11 

Finance.  12 

          MR. SCOTT:  Lee Scott, Department of Fina nce.  13 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, Department of Financ e, go 14 

ahead.  15 

          MS. LYNCH:  We agree with the Commission’ s 16 

analysis.  17 

          MR. BYRNE:  Yes, we concur with that.   18 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  So seeing no representativ e for 19 

the claimant, do we want to postpone action for a 20 

few minutes?  Or what is the will of the Members he re?   21 

          MS. HALSEY:  It’s up to the Members.  If you’d 22 

like to hold it to the end of the agenda.  23 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Were there any questions t hat 24 

folks wanted to ask?   25 
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          MEMBER OLSEN:  Yes.  1 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  Yes.  2 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, so why don’t we not take 3 

action at this minute and move on to the next item;  and 4 

then we will take it up if there is no one here to 5 

represent the claimant.  6 

          MS. HALSEY:  Item 5 was on the Consent 7 

Calendar.   8 

  Item 6, Matt Jones will present Item 6, amended 9 

parameters and guidelines for Sexually Violent Predators .  10 

          MR. JONES:  These proposed amended parame ters 11 

and guidelines pertain to the Sexually Violent Predators  12 

test claim as modified by the Commission’s new test -claim 13 

decision adopted by December 6 th , 2013.   14 

  The proposed parameters and guidelines and 15 

proposed decision have been revised since the last 16 

hearing to incorporate new evidence submitted by el igible 17 

county claimants pertaining to the state-mandated 18 

probable-cause hearings.   19 

  Staff recommends that the Commission adopt the 20 

proposed decision and parameters and guidelines.   21 

  Will the parties and witnesses please state 22 

your names for the record?   23 

          MR. BARRY:  Timothy Barry, Office of Coun ty 24 

Counsel, on behalf of the San Diego County District  25 
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Attorney’s office, Public Defender, and Sheriff.  1 

          MR. JEWIK:  Ed Jewik, L.A. County.  2 

          MR. SCOTT:  Lee Scott, Department of Fina nce.  3 

          MR. BYRNE:  Michael Byrne, Department of 4 

Finance.  5 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, Mr. Barry?   6 

          MR. BARRY:  Your Honor -- excuse me.  I’m  used 7 

to being in court.  8 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  I got a promotion.  9 

          MR. BARRY:  We appreciate the staff’s 10 

consideration of the comments that we submitted.  W e 11 

agree with those comments.  And while we disagree w ith 12 

the underlying decision on the test claim, we do ag ree 13 

with the status of the parameters and guidelines, a nd ask 14 

that the Commission adopt the parameters and guidel ines 15 

as recommended by the staff.  16 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, Mr. Jewik?   17 

          MR. JEWIK:  We appreciate the Commission,  the 18 

Commission staff, and all the hard work they’ve put  into 19 

this.  And we also concur with the adoption of the 20 

parameters and guidelines.  21 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, Department of Financ e?    22 

          MR. BYRNE:  Michael Byrne, Department of 23 

Finance.   24 

  When we prepared the 2014-15 budget for the  25 
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SVP funding, we contacted the State Controller’s Of fice 1 

and asked for the actual claims they received for 2 

Activities 4 and 8, the two activities that are goi ng to 3 

continue to be funded.  And they provided us detail s. 4 

Activity 4, which is the attendance and preparation  for 5 

the hearing, had claims totaling $3 million; and  6 

Activity 8, the transportation and housing, had cla ims 7 

totaling $2.7 million.   8 

  So on top of the $5.7 million, we added 9 

additional monies to the budget for indirect cost a nd  10 

for any possible inflation.  So we put $7 million i n  11 

the budget.  That $7 million was sustained by both the 12 

Assembly and the Senate, and it’s in the Conference  13 

Committee budget that will be heard next week.   14 

  So the budget we put together contains a 15 

housing component equal to what it was prior to the  16 

mandate redetermination.   17 

  So if the proposed P and G continues housing 18 

costs at that level, then we’re good with it and 19 

everything else.  However, if it is intended to inc rease 20 

the volume or the size of the housing, then we may have a 21 

problem.   22 

  I think we’re okay there, but I thought it 23 

would be a good idea to raise the issue.  24 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, does staff have any 25 
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comments on that?   1 

          MS. SHELTON:  Just that the housing compo nent 2 

related specifically to the probable-cause hearing and 3 

the original set of parameters and guidelines was n ot, 4 

you know, specifically identified in the P’s & G’s.    5 

  I do understand that counties were claiming 6 

costs for those.   7 

  The proposal here limits the housing.  I mean, 8 

just to the time when the court orders that the per son  9 

be detained pending a probable-cause hearing, until  the 10 

probable-cause hearing, and then it’s done.   11 

  So it fits within the statutory scheme and 12 

would fit within -- based on the evidence in the re cord 13 

that it’s reasonably necessary to comply with the m andate 14 

to hold the probable-cause hearing.  15 

          MS. HALSEY:  And also once the probable-c ause 16 

hearing is held, if the person is found to be SVP, they 17 

go to a state mental health facility, in any event.   So 18 

that would end the county’s responsibility to house  them 19 

under normal circumstances.  20 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Mr. Saylor?   21 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  I appreciate understandin g the 22 

constraints that the state budget is facing.  Howev er,  23 

I don’t believe that that’s a relevant fact for us to 24 

consider here.  I think our decision has to be base d on 25 
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the merits of the case, the merits that are present ed in 1 

evidence to us; and the budget aspect of this would  be 2 

something for the State to work out in whatever man ner 3 

appropriate, subsequent to the decision here.   4 

  So I appreciate hearing it, but I don’t see its 5 

relevance, regardless of the facts and how the numb ers 6 

play out.  7 

          MR. BYRNE:  And we’re not opposing the 8 

recommendation.  I just wanted to put the facts of what 9 

we did on the budget on that, before the Commission .  10 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  And I wanted to state on record 11 

that I don’t think that’s a relevant piece of infor mation 12 

for this Commission.  13 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, thank you.  14 

          MEMBER CHIVARO:  I’ll move staff 15 

recommendation.  16 

          MEMBER RAMIREZ:  Second.  17 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, are there any other 18 

comments from the Commission?   19 

  (No response) 20 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Are there any other public 21 

comments on this item?   22 

  (No response) 23 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, we have a motion and a 24 

second.   25 
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  All those in favor -- oh, sorry.   1 

  Do you want to call the roll? 2 

          MS. HALSEY:  Call the roll?   3 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Sure.  4 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Alex?  5 

  MEMBER ALEX:  Aye.  6 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Chivaro? 7 

          MEMBER CHIVARO:  Aye.  8 

          MS. HALSEY:  Ms. Olsen? 9 

          MEMBER OLSEN:  Aye.  10 

          MS. HALSEY:  Ms. Ortega? 11 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Aye. 12 

          MS. HALSEY:  Ms. Ramirez?   13 

          MEMBER RAMIREZ:  Aye.  14 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Rivera? 15 

          MEMBER RIVERA:  Aye.  16 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Saylor? 17 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  Aye.  18 

          MS. HALSEY:  The motion carries.  19 

          MS. HALSEY:  Senior Commission Counsel Gi ny 20 

Chandler will present Item 7, an incorrect reductio n 21 

claim on Graduation Requirements.   22 

          MS. CHANDLER:  Good morning.   23 

  This incorrect reduction claim addresses costs 24 

reduced by the Controller on reimbursement claims f iled 25 
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under the  Graduation Requirements program for teachers’ 1 

salaries and benefits, materials and supplies, and 2 

related indirect costs.   3 

  The Controller’s reductions were made on the 4 

grounds that the claimant’s documentation was 5 

insufficient to support all of the claimed costs.   6 

  Staff finds that the claimant did not file 7 

documentation to support the amounts claimed for sa laries 8 

and benefits and materials and supplies.   9 

  Staff further finds that the Controller’s use 10 

of the quarter-load method to reimburse the claiman t for 11 

these costs was reasonable and not arbitrary or 12 

capricious or entirely lacking in evidentiary suppo rt.  13 

Thus, staff recommends that the Commission adopt th e 14 

statement of decision to deny the incorrect reducti on 15 

claim.  16 

  Will the parties and witnesses please state 17 

your names for the record?   18 

          MR. PALKOWITZ:  Good morning.  Art Palkow itz  19 

on behalf of Clovis Unified School District.  20 

          MR. CLEAR:  Michael Clear, Assistant 21 

Superintendent of Business Services, with Clovis Un ified 22 

School District.   23 

          MR. RYAN:  Chris Ryan, Audit Manager, Sta te 24 

Controller’s office.  25 
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          MR. SPANO:  Jim Spano, Audit Bureau Chief , 1 

State Controller’s Office.  2 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, Mr. Palkowitz?   3 

          MR. PALKOWITZ:  Yes, thank you.   4 

  I don’t believe it was mentioned in that brief 5 

summary of one of our arguments.   6 

  And the claimant is contending that the audit 7 

performed by the State Controller’s Office was past  the 8 

statutory period of time.  The applicable Governmen t Code 9 

section 17558.5 stated that districts or claimants needed 10 

to have audits performed -- and the word is “subjec t to.”  11 

  The District has interpreted the words “subject 12 

to,” meaning, that that is the period of time they’ re 13 

subject to the initiation and completion of the aud it.   14 

  The facts in this case are that the District 15 

filed audit reimbursement claims for 1998-99 and 16 

1999-2000 fiscal years. The two-year period of time  for 17 

those claims to be audited would be 12/31/2003 for the 18 

1998-99 claim, and the 1999-00 fiscal claim audit p eriod 19 

would be 12/31/02.  20 

  The State Controller had an entrance conference 21 

with the District on November 18 th , 2002; and the audit 22 

was completed nearly two years later.   23 

  So, in effect, both fiscal reimbursement claims 24 

were completed -- the audit -- beyond the two-year 25 
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period.   1 

  The interpretation by staff and State 2 

Controller is that the words “subject to” should be  3 

interpreted that that period of time when the audit  must 4 

be commenced.   5 

  Such an interpretation as stated in staff 6 

comments does not require their completion of the a udit.  7 

  This proposed interpretation creates several 8 

problems for the District.  And Mr. Clear will comm ent on 9 

that for that type of interpretation.   10 

  We believe that interpretation is not supported 11 

by law.  To the contrary, the Supreme Court case th at we 12 

cite in our papers, California Department of Corrections 13 

and Rehab versus Personnel Board , 147 Cal.App.4 th  797, 14 

discusses what is the purpose of these time limitat ions. 15 

   If we follow the course of interpretation of 16 

“subject to” recommended by staff and the Controlle r, 17 

that results in the District having an unlimited pe riod 18 

of time to defend an audit.  It puts them in a posi tion 19 

of maintaining documents for unlimited periods of t ime; 20 

it creates a hardship as people move on, and histor y for 21 

the claims are lost due to various reasons.   22 

  As a result, we don’t believe that’s a fair 23 

interpretation.  And this is further reinforced by the 24 

statute that was passed by the Legislature in 2002.   That 25 
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statute says that the language is -- I just don’t w ant to 1 

misquote the language -- “subject to the initiation  of 2 

the audit.”   3 

  Now, why would the Legislature have a statute 4 

passed after that, to add in their language “initia te,” 5 

if the interpretation, as we’re led to believe here , is 6 

that “subject to” means “initiate?”   7 

  There is case law that says legislators don’t 8 

pass bills unless they’re meaning to make a change or an 9 

attempt to resolve it.  So to interpret -- and that  new 10 

legislation further goes on, and then clarifies tha t 11 

completion should be within two years.   12 

  So it’s the claimant’s contention that to 13 

interpret “subject to” would create an undue hardsh ip for 14 

the District, and leaving open the door for a lengt hy 15 

period of time to complete an audit.  As a result, 16 

coupled with the subsequent legislation, that says 17 

“subject to the initiation of the audit,” it’s just  not  18 

a fair interpretation.   19 

  In staff’s comments, they cite several cases  20 

in an attempt to show the retroactive application.  We 21 

believe that not only is “subject to” an incorrect 22 

interpretation; also, the new statute of 2002 can a lso  23 

be applied to this case.   24 

  Nowhere does the 2002 statute say that it’s not 25 
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applicable to claims that were previously filed or audits 1 

that were already started.   2 

  The plain language of that statute goes on to 3 

say that audits must be completed within two years.   We 4 

don’t see why that statute could be also applied in  this 5 

case, based on the plain language.   6 

  So for two reasons, we believe those two fiscal 7 

years -- for 1999-00 -- should be barred by these t wo 8 

statutes; and, therefore, the Commission -- I’m sor ry, 9 

the Controller’s reduction of those claims should b e 10 

disallowed.   11 

  Mr. Clear would like to make some comments.  12 

          MR. CLEAR:  Yes, the interpretation of th e 13 

audit period is such that whenever districts receiv e  14 

reimbursement -- mandate reimbursements from the St ate, 15 

typically, we reserve those funds for a two- or 16 

three-year period to wait for an audit period to la pse, 17 

therefore, spend the money, just in case there’s an  audit 18 

finding where the District would have to return fun ds to 19 

the State.   20 

  This interpretation is such that that could be 21 

an indefinite period of time.   22 

  So when can we release these funds and actually 23 

use them in our operational budget?  So obviously w e 24 

would like to release those funds and use them vers us 25 
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holding them for an indefinite period of time.  1 

          MR. PALKOWITZ:  We’d just like an opportu nity 2 

to respond to any comments by the State Controller or any 3 

the Commissioners might have.   4 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Mr. Ryan or Mr. Spano, do you 5 

have any comments?   6 

          MR. RYAN:  Basically, we agree with the 7 

conclusions and recommendations in the staff’s fina l 8 

analysis.  9 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, any questions or com ments 10 

from the Commissioners? 11 

          MR. SPANO:  And also we believe that the 12 

decision made relating to the statute of limitation s is 13 

consistent with the previous statement of decision 14 

determined by the Commission in the IRC statement o f 15 

decision relating to San Diego Unified School Distr ict 16 

for the Emergency Procedures, Earthquake and Disaster,  17 

Case Number 01-4241-IO3.  18 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Thank you.   19 

  Ms. Ramirez?   20 

          MEMBER RAMIREZ:  I’d like to ask staff to  21 

comment on the discussion about the two-year limit and 22 

the fairness argument, which I -- it strikes me.  23 

          MS. CHANDLER:  I can comment on the legal ity of 24 

it.   25 
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  I think to read into the previous statute, the 1 

statute that we believe covers these first two fisc al 2 

years claimed here, would be to add a word into tha t 3 

statute that is not presently there, which is to co mplete 4 

an audit.  The statute says “subject to audit,” it does 5 

not say “subject to completion of an audit.”  And I  think 6 

that that is an overreading of the statute to requi re 7 

that completion be read into that statute, when it’ s not 8 

there.   9 

  I think that the change in the statute in 2002 10 

was a clarification.  It was not an intention to ad dress 11 

completion of an audit.  There are other changes in  the 12 

statute.  It also adds a three-year period, you kno w, for 13 

the initiation of the audit.  But I think in terms of 14 

fairness, the districts are on notice that an audit  can 15 

take place.  And they’re very aware of the State’s audit 16 

process.  So to suddenly say that the District is 17 

importuned because the audit is not completed withi n  18 

two years, I think is unfair to the process.   19 

  There is a lot of back and forth that goes on 20 

between the District and the auditor once the audit  21 

begins.  And I think that that may not take place i f it’s 22 

a complicated audit within a two-year period.  But I 23 

think, fundamentally, the legality here is that the  24 

statute doesn’t say “audit must be completed within  two 25 
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years.”   1 

          MEMBER RAMIREZ:  But would it allow audit  to 2 

take place at a very indefinite period in the futur e?  3 

Five years, ten years?  Is there a limit?  A reason able 4 

limit?   5 

          MS. CHANDLER:  I can only speak to the la nguage 6 

in the statute.  The statute does not address the i ssue 7 

of when an audit is to be completed.  It does, in t he 8 

newer version of the statute.  That may be one of t he 9 

reasons why the statute was changed, was to try to 10 

compress that period.  11 

          MS. SHELTON:  Could I just mention the fa cts, 12 

too?   13 

  I mean, the initial statute -- everything is  14 

on page 15, if you want to refer back to your propo sed 15 

decision.  But the initial statute did require them  to 16 

initiate the audit -- you know, or the audit was su bject 17 

to initiation.  And in this particular case, the au dit 18 

concluded in October 2004.  So I think that there 19 

probably is common law, when there’s not a completi on 20 

requirement in statute, that you complete ministeri al 21 

duties within a reasonable period of time.  And her e,  22 

you know, this audit started in 2002 and was comple ted  23 

in 2004.  24 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Mr. Saylor?   25 
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          MEMBER SAYLOR:  Thank you, Camille.  That ’s 1 

helpful.   2 

  So it started in 2002; and the years in 3 

question are 1998-99 and 1999-2000?   4 

          MS. SHELTON:  Correct.  5 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  So the audit didn’t begin  until 6 

more than two years after the completion?   7 

          MS. SHELTON:  It depends on if funds are 8 

appropriated for the program.   9 

  They can -- the Controller can hold off on any 10 

commencement of an audit until funds are appropriat ed.   11 

So in this particular case, they didn’t start until  funds 12 

were appropriated, if I’m correct.  13 

          MR. PALKOWITZ:  Funds were appropriated, and 14 

that was why it started within two years.   15 

  MS. CHANDLER:  It started -- 16 

  MR. PALKOWITZ:  What practically happened was, 17 

I believe that there was an attempt by the State 18 

Controller to audit several districts.  So they sen t out 19 

this letter within the two-year period, in an attem pt to 20 

say, “We’re now timely starting this.”  But, in eff ect, 21 

the audit was completed four years after it was 22 

submitted.   23 

  And I think the fairness is exactly the issue 24 

here, and that’s the purpose of statutes of limitat ions. 25 
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It’s not only to create fairness and not to make it  an 1 

undue burden on the claimant, it also is to force t he 2 

agency to diligently pursue the claims and to timel y 3 

complete them.   4 

  And I still haven’t heard why the new statute 5 

would not apply.  The plain language of that statut e does 6 

not say that it doesn’t apply to reimbursement clai ms 7 

that might have been filed or to audits that were f iled. 8 

And so, therefore, even if we apply that rule, that  said 9 

a two-year period must be completed.  10 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Camille? 11 

          MS. SHELTON:  Can I address that last poi nt?   12 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Yes. 13 

          MS. SHELTON:  That amendment to 17558.5 d id not 14 

become effective until January 1 st , 2003, after these 15 

audits had started, after these claims had been fil ed.   16 

We cannot presume that that statute was intended to  be 17 

retroactive unless the Legislature says you need to  apply 18 

this statute going back to an earlier fiscal year.  So 19 

there is no basis in law to apply it retroactively.   You 20 

have to apply the law that exists when the claims w ere 21 

filed.  And in this case, that law is the original 22 

17558.5. 23 

  And I’ll just read it to you so you can hear 24 

the language.  It says, “A reimbursement claim for actual 25 
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costs filed by a local agency or school district pu rsuant 1 

to this chapter is subject to audit by the Controll er no 2 

later than two years after the end of the calendar year 3 

in which reimbursement claim was filed or last amen ded.  4 

However, if no funds are appropriated for the progr am for 5 

the fiscal year for which the claim is made, the ti me for 6 

the Controller to initiate an audit shall commence to run 7 

from the date of initial payment of the claim.”   8 

          MEMBER OLSEN:  So let me see if I’ve got this, 9 

because on its face, I’m actually very sympathetic to the 10 

claimant’s position.  But in 2002, the Legislature looked 11 

at the world out there and said, “Oh, there’s a pro blem. 12 

We’re going to correct it,” and they prospectively 13 

corrected it, knowing that the problem existed in t he 14 

past, and they did not retroactively apply it.   15 

  Is that…?  16 

          MS. SHELTON:  That’s a presumption.  I do n’t 17 

have the leg. history right here.   18 

  And I believe we looked at the leg. history, 19 

and it was just -- I don’t think there’s a lot of l eg. 20 

history on this statute. 21 

          MS. CHANDLER:  The leg. history was reall y 22 

silent on this issue.  23 

          MS. SHELTON:  We’re basing it on plain la nguage 24 

and laws interpreting how to read statutes.   25 
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  MEMBER OLSEN:  Okay. 1 

  MS. SHELTON:  So there aren’t any committee 2 

analyses saying, “Yes, we know there’s a problem fo r  3 

the -- there’s no completion date for these audits in 4 

statute right now.  Let’s put one in.”  I mean, tha t 5 

completion date is new, as of January 1 st , 2003.  6 

  MEMBER OLSEN:  Okay. 7 

          MR. SPANO:  Could I just clarify that the  2002 8 

change in the statutory provision basically indicat ed 9 

that you had to complete an audit two years from th e time 10 

in which you started it.   11 

  In this case here, we actually started the 12 

audit -- which does now apply -- but we started the  audit 13 

in November 2002.  We issued the final report on 14 

October 22 nd, 2004, which is one year and 11 months after 15 

we started the audit.   16 

  So the current statute or provision is not two 17 

years from when you file a claim, it’s two years of  when 18 

you actually initiate an audit from a claim subject  to 19 

audit.  20 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Ken?   21 

          MEMBER ALEX:  So a couple of legal 22 

observations.   23 

  First, it is standard legal interpretation that 24 

retroactive application is only when it’s explicit in the 25 
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law.  And here, it is not.   1 

  Second, the Legislature could have used wording 2 

other than “subject to.”  It could have said “compl eted” 3 

or “started.”  It could have -- “initiated.”  It di d not.  4 

  And then the third point for me, is that 5 

this -- because the Legislature has corrected this issue 6 

and put an end date on it, this applies only to a v ery 7 

narrow set of claims.   8 

  So I share some of the sympathy of the other 9 

members, but I think it’s a very narrow issue with a 10 

legal solution.  11 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Yes?   12 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  So when I read the langua ge 13 

that existed prior to the amendment in 2002, just a s a 14 

layperson, I would conclude that that means that th e 15 

audit would be done.  It says, “Subject to an audit  no 16 

later than two years.”  I would, as a -- if I was i n the 17 

shoes of the business manager from the school distr ict,  18 

I would interpret that, that the audit would be 19 

completed, frankly, without going into detailed lan guage 20 

when it says “subject to an audit no later than two  21 

years.”  That seems, to me, as a layperson, that th at 22 

says it’s going to be done.   23 

  So I’m wondering about other precedent.  The 24 

Controller’s Office made mention to “precedent.”  A re 25 
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there other precedents on this kind of language tha t we 1 

can draw meaning from, that suggests that when it s ays 2 

“no later than two years after,” that that actually  3 

doesn’t mean that it has to be done?   4 

          MS. SHELTON:  Well, we’ve done a lot of 5 

research.  I mean, we didn’t find any other case 6 

interpreting that precise language.  You know, the 7 

Commission has adopted this analysis before in seve ral 8 

IRCs.  We did it in Health Fee Elimination , and I think 9 

there’s nine of those Emergency Procedures.   10 

  We have viewed it this way, applying rules of 11 

interpretation.   12 

  MEMBER SAYLOR:  Okay. 13 

  MS. SHELTON:  We absolutely see the other side, 14 

and have made a legal call and recommendation based  on 15 

the plain language of the statute.  16 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  Okay, so this recommended  17 

finding, this recommended action, is consistent wit h 18 

prior actions by this Commission?   19 

          MS. SHELTON:  By the Commission, correct,  yes.  20 

          MEMBER ALEX:  I would actually say that t he 21 

later provision that says “subject to initiation” 22 

actually supports staff’s interpretation because th e 23 

Legislature could have used different words.  I thi nk 24 

“subject to” is actually broader than “subject to 25 
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initiation,” for what it’s worth.  1 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  I agree.  I think that th e 2 

amended language is more confining than the prior 3 

language.  4 

          MEMBER ALEX:  I agree.  5 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  Which makes me feel like the 6 

prior language -- if we’re applying the prior langu age to 7 

the case at hand, that I would support the claimant ’s 8 

position.  9 

          MEMBER OLSEN:  Although I do think it’s - - go 10 

ahead.  11 

          MS. SHELTON:  Well, I was just going to s ay,  12 

when you look at that old statute, and there are tw o 13 

sentences -- 14 

  MEMBER OLSEN:  Right.  That’s what I was going 15 

to… 16 

  MS. SHELTON:  -- right?   17 

  And the second sentence says “however.”  The 18 

“however” portion is just talking about the situati on 19 

where no funds have been appropriated.  And there, the 20 

Legislature clearly says it’s subject to the initia tion 21 

of an audit.   22 

  So when applying rules of construction, you are 23 

reading those two sentences consistently.  One, mea ning, 24 

the first sentence, when no funds are appropriated --  25 
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or excuse me, when funds are appropriated; the seco nd 1 

sentence, “When no funds are appropriated.”   2 

          MR. PALKOWITZ:  But the facts in this cas e, the 3 

funds were appropriated.  So to me, that entire sen tence 4 

is not relevant to what we’re here for today.  5 

          MS. SHELTON:  It’s relevant when you’re d oing 6 

interpretation because you can’t read a sentence in  7 

isolation.  You’ve got to read it in light of the w hole.  8 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Ms. Olsen?   9 

          MEMBER OLSEN:  I was going to talk about the 10 

same thing.  11 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Are there any other questi ons or 12 

comments?  13 

  (No response) 14 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Is there any other public 15 

comment on this item?   16 

          MR. PALKOWITZ:  I would --  17 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Go ahead.  18 

          MR. PALKOWITZ:  If I may say, the questio n 19 

about precedent on other Commission decisions, I wo nder 20 

if staff could point that out to me in their analys is of 21 

referencing these other rulings.  22 

          MS. SHELTON:  It’s not referenced because  our 23 

decisions are not precedential.  But there is law s aying 24 

that that a body making judicial -- quasi-judicial 25 
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decisions needs to remain reasonable and not arbitr ary.   1 

They’re all public records on our Web site.  2 

          MR. PALKOWITZ:  But I think the key is, i t is 3 

not precedent.  4 

          MS. SHELTON:  No, it’s not precedent. 5 

  MR. PALKOWITZ:  Thank you. 6 

  MS. SHELTON:  But it is the same analysis.  7 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, any other comments o r 8 

questions?   9 

  (No response) 10 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Do we have a motion? 11 

          MEMBER CHIVARO:  I’ll move the staff 12 

recommendation.  13 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Moved by Mr. Chivaro. 14 

  Is there a second? 15 

          MEMBER ALEX:  Second.  16 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Seconded by Mr. Alex.   17 

  Please call the roll.  18 

          MS. HALSEY:  Ms. Ortega? 19 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Aye.  20 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Rivera? 21 

          MEMBER RIVERA:  Aye.  22 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Chivaro? 23 

          MEMBER CHIVARO:  Aye.  24 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Alex? 25 
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          MEMBER ALEX:  Aye.  1 

          MS. HALSEY:  Ms. Olsen? 2 

          MEMBER OLSEN:  Aye.  3 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Saylor? 4 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  No.  5 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Ramirez?   6 

  MEMBER RAMIREZ:  Unfortunately, aye.  7 

          MR. PALKOWITZ:  Thank you very much.  8 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Thank you.  The motion has  9 

passed.  10 

          MS. HALSEY:  We’ll be going back to Item 4.  11 

  If the parties are here -- Ms. Asmundson, 12 

Finance?     13 

  And also, I need to swear in.   14 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Is she here? 15 

  MS. HALSEY:  If I could swear you in. 16 

  Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the 17 

testimony which you are about to give is true and 18 

correct, based on your personal knowledge, informat ion, 19 

or belief?   20 

  MS. ASMUNDSON:  I do. 21 

   MS. HALSEY:  Thank you. 22 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay, so we have heard fro m 23 

staff on this item.   24 

  So, Ms. Asmundson, it’s to you.  25 
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          MS. ASMUNDSON:  Great.  Thank you so much  for 1 

having me, and thank you for moving this to the end .  2 

I’m, unfortunately, not moving very quickly at the 3 

moment.   4 

  Thank you for the opportunity to discuss the 5 

proposed statement of decision.   6 

  The Stanton Housing Authority respectfully 7 

disagrees with the proposed Statement of Decision o n 8 

multiple points.   9 

  To start out with, under the “introduction” 10 

section, the analysis of the dissolution law is 11 

incorrect.   12 

  On page 15 of the statement of decision, it 13 

states that the dissolution law created two new ent ities. 14 

This is incorrect.  The dissolution law created a 15 

successor agency to the redevelopment agency, pursu ant to 16 

Health and Safety Code section 34173.   17 

  What we’re arguing is that the Stanton Housing 18 

Authority, which was already a public agency pursua nt to 19 

the Housing Authority law, was already in existence , and 20 

Health and Safety Code section 34176 mandated that 21 

certain duties and responsibilities be transferred to an 22 

existing public agency.   23 

  So I did want to clarify that point on page 15, 24 

that that statement that there are two new public 25 
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entities is an incorrect statement.   1 

  Second, I wanted to clarify that when the 2 

redevelopment agency dissolved as of February 1 st  of 3 

2012, the assets that were transferred -- non-housi ng 4 

assets were transferred to the successor agency.  H ousing 5 

assets were transferred to the housing authority.   6 

  Upon the dissolution of the redevelopment 7 

agency, and upon this transfer, these are no longer  8 

considered pursuant to the dissolution law to be 9 

redevelopment agency assets, using our housing auth ority 10 

assets.  So they are not governed by redevelopment agency 11 

law.   12 

  In going through the statement of decision, 13 

there were three arguments.  And I’ll address each one 14 

separately.   15 

  Under the first argument, we respectfully 16 

disagreed because the housing authority is, in fact , 17 

subject to the tax and spend limitations of Article  XIII 18 

A and XIII B.   19 

  ABX 126, which formed the Dissolution Act, has 20 

two provisions which specifically state that the re venue 21 

granted to the housing authority -- or that is now 22 

granted to the housing authority is actually deemed  to be 23 

property taxes.  This is set forth in the uncodifie d 24 

language of ABX 126, which provides that upon the 25 
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redevelopment agency’s dissolution, any property ta xes 1 

that were formally deemed to be tax increments are now 2 

deemed to be property taxes.  This is additionally stated 3 

in Health and Safety Code section 34182(c)(1), whic h 4 

states that this revenue is now property taxes with in the 5 

meaning of subdivision (a) of section 1 of Article XIII A 6 

of the California Constitution.   7 

  So clearly, this revenue is now considered to 8 

be property taxes subject to Article XIII A.   9 

  Section A of the statement of decision also 10 

goes on in depth to talk about redevelopment agenci es.  11 

Specifically, that redevelopment agency tax increme nt is 12 

allocated pursuant to Article XVI, section 16 of th e 13 

California Constitution.   14 

  As I stated before, the housing authority -- or 15 

I’m not sure if I did state it before -- but the ho using 16 

authority is not the redevelopment agency.  They ar e two 17 

completely separate entities.   18 

  The redevelopment agency was created pursuant 19 

to the Community Redevelopment law.  The housing 20 

authority was created pursuant to the Housing Autho rity 21 

law.   22 

  So to apply Article XVI, section 16 of the 23 

California Constitution to the housing authority is  24 

incorrect, because it only applies to redevelopment  25 
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agencies; it does not apply to housing authorities.    1 

  Additionally, the statement of decision 2 

references Health and Safety Code section 33678, to  3 

provide that tax increments of a redevelopment agen cy  4 

are not deemed to be the proceeds of taxes pursuant  to 5 

Article XIII A.   6 

  That’s correct, but we’re not talking about a 7 

redevelopment agency here.  So section 33678, which  is 8 

contained in the Community Redevelopment Law, is ag ain 9 

inapplicable to the housing authority.   10 

  Under section B of the statement of decision, 11 

we again respectfully disagree.  The housing author ity 12 

has as much statutory authority to levy taxes as ot her 13 

eligible claimants.   14 

  Under the basis of the statement of decision, 15 

no claimants are eligible other than the county to submit 16 

a test claim to the Commission on State Mandates.   17 

Article XIII A, section 1(a), provides that the 1 p ercent 18 

tax -- i.e., property taxes -- are collected by the  19 

counties and apportioned according to law to the 20 

districts within the counties.   21 

  Furthermore, Revenue and Taxation Code 22 

section 2602 provides that the tax collector shall 23 

collect all property taxes.   24 

  Under both of these provisions and the reading 25 
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of the statement of decision, that means that by de nying 1 

the housing authority as an eligible claimant, you’ re 2 

denying the cities, you’re denying community colleg e 3 

districts, you’re denying school districts, and you ’re 4 

denying special districts that receive special prop erty 5 

taxes.   6 

  Section B also addresses how the housing 7 

authority does have the authority to issue bonds an d 8 

compares them to redevelopment agencies.  Again, th e way 9 

that redevelopment agencies raised revenue is compl etely 10 

different than a housing authority.   11 

  A housing authority’s ability to issue bonds is 12 

very similar to other public agencies such as a cit y, a 13 

school district, a community college district.   14 

  A redevelopment agency could generate tax 15 

increments to pay for its bonds.  And that’s what t he 16 

Bell Community Redevelopment Agency  case was discussing.  17 

  In this instance, the housing authority cannot 18 

receive tax increments.  It has a very limited sour ce of 19 

revenue; it has a very limited amount of proceeds o f 20 

taxes that it can receive.   21 

  Argument C, again, we disagree with this 22 

analysis.   23 

  Based on what I have previously stated, this 24 

one, I believe, sums up, again, a lot of what was s tated 25 
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in section A and section B.   1 

  The thing that I did want to note is that I 2 

disagree on page 30 it states that “The activities and 3 

statutes pled in this test claim, the acceptance by  the 4 

housing authority, or the mandate of -- that the ho using 5 

assets be transferred to the housing authority, are  the 6 

very activities that the proceeds of taxes do go to wards. 7 

And that’s stated in section 34171(p), which alloca tes 8 

the proceeds of taxes to a housing authority that i s 9 

serving as a housing successor.   10 

  The other thing that I did want to clarify 11 

under section C, is that the successor -- reference s to 12 

the successor agency and the dissolution law, and 13 

particularly in ABX 126, don’t actually reference t he 14 

housing authority.  Nowhere in the dissolution law,  as it 15 

was created under ABX 126, or as subsequently amend ed, is 16 

the housing authority ever actually referred to as a 17 

housing successor agency.   18 

  The Legislative Analyst’s Office refers to it 19 

as a housing successor agency just for, you know, 20 

purposes of clarification.  And a lot of housing 21 

authorities, when they refer to the housing assets that 22 

they receive, they refer to it as, themselves, as a  23 

housing successor agency.  But the statute itself n ever 24 

refers to a housing authority as the housing succes sor 25 
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agency.  So any references in the dissolution law t o 1 

restrictions on the successor agency’s funding is 2 

inapplicable to the housing authority because the 3 

dissolution law does not consider them to be a succ essor 4 

agency.   5 

  The successor agency, it’s only the successor 6 

agency that was created by the dissolution law.  7 

  So when it says in section 34171(p) that the 8 

administrative costs -- or that the proceeds of tax es 9 

allocated to the housing authority to pay administr ative 10 

costs, you can’t use the same definition as is done  in 11 

the statement of decision for administrative costs 12 

allowance of a successor agency, because a successo r 13 

agency is a completely different beast.   14 

  Regarding a successor agency, their 15 

administrative cost allowance is limited.  It says that 16 

the successor agency will receive administrative co sts, 17 

but that those administrative costs do not include 18 

certain things such as litigation costs or other co sts.   19 

  The reason why the dissolution law created it 20 

that way is because the successor agency can receiv e 21 

additional funding for those; whereas the housing 22 

authority, under section 34171(p), can only receive  a 23 

very set amount of the proceeds of taxes.  And thos e 24 

proceeds of taxes are put into the housing authorit y’s 25 
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general fund, and are used for the general revenue of the 1 

housing authority.   2 

  And this is actually made clear in the staff -- 3 

or in the statement of decision, specifically that 4 

references to the successor agency in ABX 126 canno t be 5 

applied to the housing authority, and any restricti ons  6 

on taxes allocated to a successor agency or allocat ed 7 

pursuant to the Dissolution Act cannot apply to a 8 

successor agency because the proceeds of taxes allo cated 9 

to a housing authority were not in place when ABX 1 26 was 10 

adopted.  Those were adopted in 2013, under AB 471.    11 

  Additionally, just to note one last thing for 12 

clarification.  Perhaps we weren’t clear enough in our 13 

comments.   14 

  The authority can also receive revenue through 15 

charges and fees for its services.  And when we sai d that 16 

in order to pay the expenses that were mandated on the 17 

housing authority pursuant to 34176(b), we would ha ve to 18 

increase these charges and fees above the reasonabl e 19 

cost, we were referring to the fact that in order t o pay 20 

these expenses, we would have to create a tax.  And  this 21 

tax would have to pay for these funds.  And perhaps  that 22 

position wasn’t properly conveyed in our comments.  23 

Because the end of section C addresses these fees a nd 24 

charges and states that Article XIII C and XIII D 25 



 

 Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc.  916.682.9482 

 
 

 

 

 Commission on State Mandates – May 30, 2014 
 

    47 

prohibit the housing authority from increasing fees  and 1 

charges above the reasonable costs.   2 

  We agree with that.  We absolutely agree with 3 

that.  But what we’re saying is the only way for us  to 4 

raise funds is for us to impose a tax to pay for th ese 5 

mandated costs.  And in that instance, we would be using 6 

proceeds of taxes to pay for these costs.   7 

  And as it’s our only source of revenue, under  8 

the County of Fresno  case, it would constitute the 9 

proceeds of taxes.   10 

  So in conclusion, we do disagree with the 11 

statement of decision for multiple reasons:  First,  that 12 

the housing authority does receive property taxes s ubject 13 

to Article XIII A and XIII B as stated in the disso lution 14 

law, very clearly.   15 

  The housing authority is a separate entity from 16 

the RDA; and so any references to the RDA in the 17 

statement of decision are irrelevant.   18 

  It is also a separate entity from the successor 19 

agency, and is not deemed to be a successor agency.   So 20 

any restrictions on a successor agency in the disso lution 21 

law do not apply to housing authority.   22 

  And finally, the housing authority has as much 23 

ability to levy taxes as other eligible claimants o ther 24 

than the county, because the law and the California  25 
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Constitution prohibits any public agency other than  the 1 

county from collecting property taxes.   2 

  And I’m happy to answer any questions.  3 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Thank you.  4 

          MS. HALSEY:  I just wanted to add one thi ng.   5 

I forgot to mention at the beginning of the item, a nd 6 

that is, you may or may not know that Ms. Asmundson  is 7 

the wife of one of our staff counsel, Tyler Asmunds on.  8 

And I just wanted it on the record that we have wal led 9 

him off from this matter and excluded him from acce ss to 10 

documents and also meetings on this matter to creat e an 11 

ethical wall.  So I wanted to let everyone know.  12 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Thank you.   13 

  Any questions or comments from the 14 

Commissioners?   15 

  Ms. Ramirez?   16 

          MEMBER RAMIREZ:  I just want to say that I’m a 17 

city councilperson in the City of Oxnard.  We’ve ha d to 18 

deal with some of these issues related to redevelop ment 19 

agency and successor agency.  And there has been so me 20 

litigation; and based on that, I’m going to abstain , now 21 

that I see the depth of your arguments on both side s.  So 22 

I’ll be abstaining from this.  23 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Yes?   24 

          MEMBER ALEX:  Was Stanton obligated to ha ve a 25 



 

 Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc.  916.682.9482 

 
 

 

 

 Commission on State Mandates – May 30, 2014 
 

    49 

redevelopment agency?   1 

          MS. ASMUNDSON:  No, no one is obligated t o have 2 

a redevelopment agency.  3 

          MEMBER ALEX:  Okay, so the dissolution of  this 4 

entity, what you’re saying was mandated by the stat e, 5 

even though you created it voluntarily?   6 

          MS. ASMUNDSON:  No.  The dissolution of t he 7 

redevelopment agency was discretionary.   8 

  What I’m saying is that under 34176(b), it 9 

provides that when the redevelopment agency is diss olved, 10 

the housing assets and obligations of the redevelop ment 11 

agency are mandated on the housing authority.  The 12 

housing authority and the redevelopment agency are two 13 

completely separate entities.   14 

  And one other thing I should clarify, is that 15 

if the housing authority did not exist, then 16 

section 34176(b) also provides that when no housing  17 

authority exists, then these housing assets and 18 

obligations are transferred to the state housing --19 

Department of Housing and Community Development.  S o this 20 

would be a state obligation but for the existence o f the 21 

housing authority. 22 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Mr. Jones, can you answer in 23 

that regard?  24 

          MR. JONES:  I’ll be happy to respond to a ny 25 
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questions that the Members have.  But, you know, wh at 1 

you’ve heard is a fairly complicated argument about  how 2 

assets that would have been collected by a former 3 

redevelopment agency but are now -- are somehow now  4 

transferred -- or transmutated into taxes; and I do n’t 5 

see that the law supports that.   6 

  And in addition, nowhere in the dissolution 7 

statutes is there any mention of Article XIII B.   8 

  There is one or -- there is one reference, and 9 

then there’s another reference in the uncodified se ction 10 

to the idea that the revenues that were formerly ta x 11 

increment and formerly belonged to the RDA are deem ed 12 

property taxes under XIII A.  But there is no menti on at 13 

all of XIII B.   14 

  And it’s staff’s position that the reason those 15 

revenues are deemed property taxes under XIII A, is  that 16 

whatever is left over after the RDA winds down its 17 

operations, and that being done by the housing agen cy -- 18 

the housing authority in this case, and also the ci ty as 19 

the successor agency -- which isn’t relevant at all  your 20 

to your decision because the city isn’t before you -- but 21 

whatever revenues are left over after those activit ies of 22 

the former RDA are wound down, are meant to be 23 

distributed back to counties and cities, and reclai med 24 

specifically by school districts, which was the who le 25 
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purpose of the redevelopment dissolution, in the fi rst 1 

place.   2 

  Because of Prop. 98, the State was being 3 

compelled in a lot of these communities that had RD As,  4 

to make up for the difference in funding that was b eing 5 

taken by -- it was being captured, if you will, by the 6 

RDA under a tax increment scheme.  And so the whole  7 

purpose of this redevelopment dissolution, that you  can 8 

see in the leg. history and in the LAO report that’ s part 9 

of your record, is to recapture that revenue for th e 10 

school districts.   11 

  And so it’s staff’s position that the only 12 

reason XIII A is mentioned is so that those revenue s will 13 

be correctly distributed back to cities, counties, and 14 

school districts and special districts with whateve r is 15 

left over.   16 

  And then aside from that, I’d be happy to 17 

answer any other questions.  But staff feels pretty  18 

confident we’ve wrapped this up in the analysis bef ore 19 

you.  20 

          MS. HALSEY:  And just one thing.  Housing  21 

authorities are entities of limited powers.  And we  22 

didn’t find in their statutes any authority to impo se 23 

taxes.  Although Ms. Asmundson asserts that they ha ve 24 

that power, she has not cited to any authority for that.  25 
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          MS. ASMUNDSON:  We receive the proceeds o f 1 

taxes pursuant to 34171(p) on all the property taxe s.  2 

And then additionally, we are a local government en tity 3 

as defined in Article XIII C and XIII D, and, there fore, 4 

have the right to propose measures to the electorat e to 5 

increase fees and charges above the reasonable leve l of 6 

service.  7 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Has the housing authority ever 8 

proposed such a fee or levy to the voters?   9 

          MS. ASMUNDSON:  No.  They’re very difficu lt to 10 

pass.  11 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Any other questions or com ments?  12 

  (No response) 13 

  CHAIR ORTEGA:  Is there a motion on this item?  14 

          MEMBER CHIVARO:  I’ll move the staff 15 

recommendation.  16 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Motion by Mr. Chivaro.  17 

          MEMBER ALEX:  Second.  18 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Second by Mr. Alex.   19 

  Please call the roll.  20 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Alex? 21 

          MEMBER ALEX:  Aye.  22 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Chivaro? 23 

          MEMBER CHIVARO:  Aye.  24 

          MS. HALSEY:  Ms. Olsen? 25 
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          MEMBER OLSEN:  Aye.  1 

          MS. HALSEY:  Ms. Ortega? 2 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Aye.  3 

          MS. HALSEY:  Ms. Ramirez is abstaining.  4 

  MEMBER RAMIREZ:  Abstain.  5 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Rivera? 6 

          MEMBER RIVERA:  Aye.  7 

          MS. HALSEY:  Mr. Saylor?   8 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  Abstain.  9 

          MS. HALSEY:  Thank you.  10 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  The motion carries.   11 

  Thank you, everyone.  12 

          MS. HALSEY:  Item 10 is reserved for coun ty 13 

applications for a finding of significant financial  14 

distress, or SB 1033 applications.  No SB 1033 15 

applications have been filed.   16 

  Commission Staff Kerry Ortman will present 17 

Item 11, the Legislative Update.   18 

          MS. ORTMAN:  Good morning.  This one is a  19 

little longer than usual.   20 

  As you know, staff monitors legislation for 21 

bills related to the mandate process.  New to this report 22 

is AB 2343, which would have amended underlying sta tutes 23 

of the program known as Animal Adoption  and would have 24 

provided block-grant funding for the mandate.   25 
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  As of yesterday, that bill was still in the 1 

Assembly Local Government Committee awaiting hearin g.  2 

Today is the deadline for bills to pass out of thei r 3 

house of origin.  Therefore, it’s likely that that bill 4 

is now dead.   5 

  And then I’m also reporting to you on the 6 

Budget Committee hearings.  The Commission’s 2014-1 5 7 

budget was first heard in the Assembly and Senate B udget 8 

subcommittees on state administration in late March .  9 

Contrary to the Governor’s proposal, the Assembly 10 

Subcommittee voted to fund two new mandates:  The Local 11 

Agency Ethics  and Tuberculosis Control programs.   12 

The Assembly Subcommittee also took action on May 2 0th  to 13 

continue suspension of all currently suspended loca l 14 

government mandates.   15 

  In March, the Senate Budget Subcommittee 16 

approved the funded mandates as proposed, but rejec ted 17 

suspension of eight Election  mandates.   18 

  Additionally, the Senate Subcommittee approved 19 

suspension of Local Agency Ethics  and placeholder trailer 20 

bill language to revise the underlying statutes.  21 

  The Senate Subcommittee referred Tuberculosis 22 

Control  to the Subcommittee on Health and Human Services 23 

and approved conformity with action in that subcomm ittee. 24 

   On April 24 th , the Senate Subcommittee on 25 
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Health and Human Services decided to hold open the issue 1 

of suspending the Tuberculosis Control  mandate because 2 

the LAO, administration, and local health officers are 3 

discussing potential alternatives.   4 

  As of yesterday, the Senate Subcommittee on 5 

Health and Human Services has not voted on funding or 6 

suspending the Tuberculosis Control  program.   7 

  Budget May Revise.  On May 13 th , 2014, the 8 

Governor issued the May revision to this budget tha t 9 

included changes to state-mandated local programs a s they 10 

were initially proposed in January.   11 

  For local government, the revised budget allots 12 

an additional $100 million to repay a portion of ex isting 13 

mandate reimbursement claims that have been owed si nce at 14 

least 2004.   15 

  Proposed trailer bill language would allow 16 

appropriation of funds in the 2014-15 to accelerate  that 17 

repayment.   18 

  For school districts:  The Revision increases 19 

Prop. 98 General funds by $1.6 million to align man date 20 

block funding with revised ADA estimates.  The May Revise 21 

also increases funding to reflect the addition of f ive 22 

new K-12 mandate programs.   23 

  And finally, regarding community college 24 

districts:  The revised budget decreases block-gran t 25 
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funding consistent with revised student enrollment.    1 

  That’s it.  2 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Are there any questions on  that 3 

report?   4 

  Yes?   5 

          MEMBER RAMIREZ:  I do.   6 

  As to that last point, is that a reflection 7 

that enrollment is decreasing in community college?   Is 8 

that what that means?   9 

          MS. ORTMAN:  You know, I would assume so.  10 

  MEMBER RAMIREZ:  That’s unfortunate.   11 

          MS. ORTMAN:  But I don’t know for sure.  I’m 12 

sorry.  13 

  MEMBER RAMIREZ:  Okay, thank you. 14 

          MS. HALSEY:  Thank you, Kerry.   15 

  Item 12, Chief Legal Counsel Camille Shelton 16 

will present the Chief Legal Counsel Report.  17 

          MS. SHELTON:  Since our last meeting, on 18 

April 3 rd , Commission was served with a new petition and 19 

complaint from Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation Dist rict 20 

on the Commission’s decision on the Upper Santa Clara 21 

River Chloride Requirements test claim.  22 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Any questions?   23 

          MS. HALSEY:  Item 13, the Executive Direc tor’s 24 

Report.   25 
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  After today’s hearing, the Commission has  1 

14 test claims, one parameters and guidelines, four  2 

parameters and guidelines amendments, seven statewi de 3 

cost estimates, 73 incorrect reduction claims, and two 4 

mandate redeterminations remaining to be heard.   5 

  Ten of the test claims and the pending 6 

P’s & G’s are on inactive status pending a decision  from 7 

the California Supreme Court on the NPDES Permit mandate.  8 

  Commission staff expects to complete all of the 9 

currently pending test claims, parameters and guide lines 10 

amendments, and mandate redeterminations, except fo r 11 

those on inactive, by the December hearing.  Staff also 12 

has tentatively set all of the currently pending IR Cs for 13 

hearing, with the last one tentatively set for May 2016.  14 

  Thus, assuming current staffing and few new 15 

filings of test claims, parameters and guidelines, and 16 

mandate redeterminations, and no other significant 17 

increases in workload, the backlog will be complete d by 18 

the end of fiscal year 2015-2016.   19 

  That said, there has been a significant 20 

increase in litigation recently, as identified on t he 21 

notice and agenda.  And this will take attorney tim e away 22 

from preparation of hearing items from time to time , and 23 

so it may slightly delay the completion of the back log.   24 

  Commission staff is updating pending caseload 25 
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on the Commission’s Web site on a monthly basis, so  that 1 

all parties -- interested parties and interested pe rsons 2 

can see when the pending items are currently projec ted to 3 

be heard.   4 

  Please check the tentative agenda items to see 5 

if your item is coming up over the next few hearing s.   6 

  And we have several IRCs tentatively set for 7 

July and September.  And in particular, we’re going  to be 8 

focusing on Emergency Procedures, Earthquake Procedures, 9 

and Disasters Program, Health Fee Elimination,  and 10 

Collective Bargaining  over the next few hearings.  So if 11 

you are a representative on any of those matters, y ou 12 

might want to take a look at the file.   13 

  And that’s all I have.  14 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Okay.  Any questions?   15 

          MEMBER RAMIREZ:  Madam Chair?   16 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Yes.   17 

          MEMBER RAMIREZ:  I’d just like to commend  the 18 

staff on reducing the backlog.  I think it’s been - - 19 

since I have been here, which has been a couple of  20 

years, just a tremendous amount of effort.  We see it 21 

every time we meet.  And I thank you for that.  Tha nk 22 

you.  23 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Anyone else?   24 

  Okay, so we’re ready to recess into closed 25 



 

 Daniel P. Feldhaus, CSR, Inc.  916.682.9482 

 
 

 

 

 Commission on State Mandates – May 30, 2014 
 

    59 

session.   1 

  The Commission will meet in closed executive 2 

session pursuant to Government Code section 11126(e ) to 3 

confer with and receive advice from legal counsel f or 4 

consideration and action, as necessary and appropri ate, 5 

upon the pending litigation listed on the published  6 

notice and agenda, and to confer with and receive a dvice 7 

from legal counsel regarding potential litigation.   8 

  The Commission will also confer on personnel 9 

matters pursuant to Government Code section 11126(a )(1).  10 

  We will reconvene in open session in 11 

approximately 15 minutes.   12 

  Thank you. 13 

          (The Commission met in closed executive  14 

  session from 11:04 a.m. to 11:11 a.m.)   15 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  We are now going to return  to 16 

open session.   17 

  I have one item to report, an action item that 18 

was taken in closed session.   19 

  The Commission acted to delegate to the 20 

Personnel Subcommittee the ability to appoint an in terim 21 

chief legal counsel in the event that the current l egal 22 

counsel could not continue his or her duties.   23 

  And that is all I have to report.   24 

  If there are no other matters to come before 25 
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the Commission, we will be adjourned.  1 

          MEMBER SAYLOR:  Thank you.  2 

          CHAIR ORTEGA:  Thank you.    3 

(The meeting concluded at 11:11 a.m.) 4 

--oOo-- 5 

 6 

 7 

 8 

 9 

 10 

 11 

 12 

 13 

 14 

 15 

 16 

 17 

 18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

 22 

 23 

 24 

 25 




